August 20th 1955 EOa Downside Crescent
N.W.3.
Tel. PRI 7156
Dear Mr Flett, |
Yes I'd be glad to meet you Monday evening
or if youhcen mansge Tuesday lunch. I can't manage Tuesday
evening. I have to be at Cambridge Circus at 3 p;m. so if we

ecould eat in that vimihgty (Soho way)

With regard to The :“rides Reel. I'm sorry to say I mede
no attempt to try and notate the dance as I presumed that it
wes well known. I have tune as played én Mainland. It was both
eight and sixteensome but figures were not modern eightsome

but were the same as old Seotch Reel. Just setting and reeling.

Yours

YR PN

(Peter Kennedy)
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